Appendix 12

Responses received from Te Uri o0 Hau and Te Roroa



Paula A. Hansen

From: Tina Latimer <TLatimer@uriohau.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 4:39 p.m.

To: Paula A. Hansen

Subject: FW: Kaipara District Council Plan Change Fire Safety Rules
Dear Vanessa

Thank you for enabling Te Uri o Hau’s participation in Council Projects — Policy, Planning, Parks and Reserves.

The Kaipara District Council is consulting with Te Uri o Hau as part of the pre-notification process under the
Memorandum of Understanding between Te Uri o Hau Settlement Trust and Kaipara District Council.

This is to confirm that Te Uri o Hau have no issues with the proposed plan change for Fire Safety (Rules 12.10.25,
13.10.25, 14.10.25, 15A.10.25 and 15B.10.25).

Kind Regards

Tina Latimer

Environs Lead

Environs Holdings Limited

a Subsidary of Te Uri o Hau Settlement Trust

Phone: +64 9 459 7001 ext: 7

Cell: (027) 3673155

Email Environs: tlatimer@uriohau.co.nz

Email Resource Consents: environs@uriohau.co.nz

Website: www.uriohau.com

Address: Level 2 3-5 Hunt Street, PO Box 1976, Whangarei 0140, New Zealand

Notice of Confidential Information

The information contained in this email message is confidential information and may also be legally privileged. Itis intended only for the party to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the recipient we apologise for the misdirection but must advise that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is not permitted. If you have received this document in error please immediately notify us by telephone on 09 459 7001 and return the original
message to us. Thank you for your assistance and co-operation.

Scanned by Trustwave SEG - Trustwave's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a free
evaluation of Trustwave SEG at www.trustwave.com




Te Roroa

Te Roroa Development Group

| Waipoua River Rd, Waipoua Forest

P.O. Box 6, Waimamaku 0446

South Hokianga, Northland

Phone: 09 439 6443 Email: opm@teroroa.iwi.nz

TE ROROA SUBMISSION RESPONSE FORM

Thank you for requesting a submission from Te Roroa Development Group for specific proposals.
This Submission Response Form (SRF) may be submitted to Te Roroa Whatu Ora & Manawhenua
Boards for further comment.

1. Agency Details

Agency

Agency
Address

Date of Submission
Request

Name of Agency
Contact

2. Detail of Proposal

Description
of Proposal

3. Our Response

Our Recommendation

Why we have made
this recommendation

Kaipara District Council

Hokianga Rd, Dargaville

25 August, 2016

Venessa Anich

Fire Rule Plan Change

The proposed Plan Change is to remove that water storage requirement. Instead
to replace it with an Advice Note recommending people install sprinklers, and
also, for communities that do have a fire service but no reticulated water,
Council will put in communal water tanks for the fire service to use. These
communities are Mangawhai, Kaiwaka and Te Kopuru.

That a uniform charge to rates is set across the district to finance the cost of new
communal tanks and continued maintenance.

The precedence has been set previously with uniform charges being set for the
flood wall in Dargaville Township and waste water plant in Mangawhai. Whilst
there is no cultural impact to Te Roroa with this rule change, there are iwi
members residing in these communities that may feel the effect of increased




charges. Te Roroa would like this recommendation considered by council and
hope that a fair process is developed.

Signature | Snow Tane | Date | 25.08.16

Position in organisation ‘ IOPM ‘ SRF # ‘ 2016






